314 175.

Ottawa. Oatober 2

Dear Sir,-
; I bez leave to acknowledge the reoeipt of

your commmioation of the 37th ultimo, in which you

state that His Excellency would be glad to know what is
the selling vaelue of land adjoining lots 1 and 3, oon-
cession 1, Ewﬁaominm Reserve., which have been reocently
surrendered by the Indiane to be dlaposed of for their
benefit .

In veply 1 would ssy that the adjoining land
forme part of the Indian Reserve, and, not havimx been
surrendered for sale, is mot in the market.

I may say that, some few years &ago. about one-
half of this reserve was surrendered by the Indians to
be disposed of for their benefit, and the same Wae sub-

divided into lots and placed in the nands of the loocal
agent

Col. J. Hambury Willisms, 0.V.0., 0.M.0.,

Secretary and Military Seoretary,
His Excellency the Oovernor general,

Ottawa.
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